
From: Eleco, Elsa@CDPH
To: "Rosendorff, Adam"
Cc: Bow, Tim@CDPH; Tolentino, Catherine@CDPH; Thomas, Robert@CDPH; Dennewitz, LeeAnn
Subject: RE: Response to LFS Letter dated 10-21-2021 -- State Routine Inspection: Notice of Intent to Impose Sanctions

upon CDPH Branch Laboratory CPH889339
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 10:32:38 AM

Dear Dr. Rosendorff,
 
It is our understanding that you sent a submission to CMS in September 2021. 
 
Please send to us the same submission by Friday, November 5, 2021. 
 
Please contact us if you have questions. 
 
Sincerely,
Elsa
 
Elsa Eleco
Section Chief, On-Site Licensing Inspections; and
Acting Branch Chief
California Department of Public Health - Laboratory Field Services

320 W. 4th Street, Suite 890
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Elsa.Eleco@cdph.ca.gov
 

From: Rosendorff, Adam <Adam.Rosendorff@PERKINELMER.COM> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 6:18 PM
To: Eleco, Elsa@CDPH <Elsa.Eleco@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: Bow, Tim@CDPH <Tim.Bow@cdph.ca.gov>; Tolentino, Catherine@CDPH
<Catherine.Tolentino@cdph.ca.gov>; Thomas, Robert@CDPH <Robert.Thomas@cdph.ca.gov>;
Dennewitz, LeeAnn <LeeAnn.Dennewitz@perkinelmer.com>
Subject: Response to LFS Letter dated 10-21-2021 -- State Routine Inspection: Notice of Intent to
Impose Sanctions upon CDPH Branch Laboratory CPH889339
 
Dear Elsa,
 
Attached is our response to your letter dated 10-21-2021 entitled State Routine Inspection:  Notice
of Intent to Impose Sanctions.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Adam Rosendorff, MD
Laboratory Director, CDPH Branch Laboratory, Valencia
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Medical Director, PerkinElmer Genomics
Mobile: 617-784-8929
E-mail: adam.rosendorff@perkinelmer.com
Pronouns: he/him/his
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